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TO: C ief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Admmlstratlve Services
FROM: Cheryl A. Johnson, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Docket No. 060636-SU; Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational
Conrol of Colony Park Utilities, Inc. holder of Certificate No. 137-S in Brevard
County from Eileen Rogow to Michael Abramowitz
Please include the attached documents in docket file 060636-SU.
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Te Whom It May Concern:

This letter will serve as acinowledgment that Mike Abramowitz and Garett Grabarnick,
the principal owzers of Colony Park Utitity, are willing to support the financial
obligations ol Colony Park Utility sewer plant.

Thank you

@aref-Grabarick
57900 Collins ave.
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Miami Beach, FL 331410
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To whotn it may concsn,
My name ismmammﬂmmwmmwmmmry

jons is the following: [bave never had eupeneucebd'orcpumhmng Colony Park
Mobile Home Village, Inc and Colony Park Utilities, Inc.

.Rogowknzw[wasmyimwwdinpmt}msingamobﬂehompak.mdhcm
nhglastdedfeumdaysbefmﬂwme. Mr, Roguwcmdmean::}:ﬁ'atd
meuchmtoms&lmrﬂuobﬂeﬂmwmudc?l?nym lities.
Mr. Rogowexplaincdtomhowmmambilc_hongp&kudwmyphungdwgs
going to continue 1o work with me umtil our relationsisp went south. 1 had no idea it
involved as much as it does.
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To whom it may coneerm,

Re: Colony Park Utilitics

1 have none and never had ay experience in ranning or gperating 2 wastewater or any
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Garett Grabamick
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